

From: Trey Hanbury

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: May 24, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0094-EX-CM-2021

---

Message:

In response to the FCC's correspondence dated May 19, 2021, 3DB Communication Inc. ("3DB") has submitted an amended Form 442 and confidential Exhibit 1 that verify the location information for the three locations where 3DB seeks to operate pursuant to its modification application. 3DB has also filed an updated confidentiality request to accompany the amended Exhibit 1.

Please note that independent searches of the coordinates and street addresses for the Illinois locations indicated that both Illinois locations are located in Maple Park.

We are happy to discuss the amended modification application further, so please let us know if you have any questions or comments.